Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Lynn Khong (CTPIS) <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Saturday, November 16, 2024 5:24 PM

To: Chen Khuan Loh; SUR; assignments

Cc: Autolnsure

Subject: OD SURVEY - OUR REF: SJW3078S / SNM24D206228 - DOA 05/11/2024
[Internal]

Dear CK,

We will be appointing M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct own damage survey of insured vehicle.
We seek your cooperation to arrange the vehicle readily for dismantling with repair estimates during the pre-repair survey.

Thank you

Hi LKK,

Please assist to arrange own damage survey.
Refer to ezclaims.

Thank you

Regards,

Lynn Khong
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6156 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A F-jffili Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



